

# Fathima Fidha V P

## Radiographer

Process-focused Radiology Technologist with 3 years of experience in radiology and medical imaging. Proficient medical technologist with adaptability in producing comprehensive scans with varying obstacles. Professional and clear communicator, disseminating sensitive information to both patients and doctors.

### Education

- 2016-01 - 2019-04**      **B.Voc in medical imaging Technology**  
*TATA Institute of Social Sciences- School of Vocational Education ( TISS- SVE ) Mumbai - India*
- 2014-01 - 2016-04**      **Higher Secondary Education**  
*MMVHSS, Calicut - India*
- 2013-01 - 2014-04**      **Secondary Education**  
*Providence Girls Higher Secondary School, Calicut - India*

### Work History

- 2021-04 - 2023-01**      **Radiographer**  
*ASWINI DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES, PALAYAM, CALICUT, Kozhikode, India*
- 2019-08 - 2020-10**      **Radiographer**  
*KMCT Medical college hospital multi-specialty (750 bed) NABH, MUKKAM, Kozhikode , India*

### Certifications

Certificate of Appreciation - Awarded for being the Covid Warrior.  
Certificate of Life Membership in SIR (Society of Indian Radiographers) Reg.No : 282/1996

### Handling Machines

- 1. X-RAY UNIT**
- AGFA ,FUGI(DR)
  - GE HF Advantage 400mA Machine
  - GE 300&500 mA Machine



### Contact

**Address**  
Burjuman, Dubai

**Phone**  
+971 507330074  
+91 8893022022

**E-mail**  
fidha2616@gmail.com

**WWW**  
<https://bold.pro/my/fathimafidha-vp/625r>

### Skills

X rays  
Breast imaging  
Patient Positioning  
Diagnostic Imaging  
Image evaluation  
Healthcare regulations  
Adaptable Techniques  
X rays

### Languages

English  
Hindi  
Malayalam

- 630mA ALLENGERS
- 100& 60mA Portable Machines
- 300mA SIEMENS

## 2. CT MACHINE

- GE 128 slices optima
- GE MDCT revolution 16 slices

## 3. MRI -1.5 Tesla GE SIGNA HDXT

## 4. MAMMOGRAM -Ge Alpha ST

## 5. BMD(dexa) -GE Lunar dpx.

## 6. FLOUROSCOPY (IVP, RGU,Barium Studies etc.)

## Personal Details

---

**Date of Birth:** 16-04-1998

**Nationality:** Indian

**Marital Status:** Married

**Religion:** Muslim

## Roles And Responsibilities

---

- Perform X-RY/CT/MRI/ and Guided procedures
- Perform ward radiography
- Perform operation theatre radiography
- Skilled in accident, Emergency and pediatric radiography

## Reference

---

- **Consultant radiologist.** K.M.C.T Medical College Calicut. DR. JINU CK. MD
- **Manager,** Radiology Department, IQRAA International Hospital and Research Centre Mr.SADIK

## Job Training

---

B-VOC Programme is a work integrated programme, as a part of B- VOC in MIT (Medical Imaging Technology) Course, I have got practical training of 360 hrs in each semester at Dr.Kutty's 'YOUR CENTRE' Diagnostic Centre, Eranhipaalam, Calicut &IQRAA International Hospital and Research Centre, Malaparamba, Calicut.

## Disclaimer

---

I hereby declare that all the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge.